Cho, Gayle MEM:EX

Frowm. Reimer, Greg A EMPRIEX

Sant; Thursday, March 5, 2008 11:.01 AM
To: Williams, Raechelle SMIN:EX
Subject: Ra: FLUG Crder Lraniurm

Had & discussion with Rob Lapper this mornin

@
[2v]

313

Greg

From: Willams, Raechelle SMIN:EX
To: Reimer, Greg A EMPRIEX
Sent: Thu Mar 05 10:41:27 2009
Subject: RE: ELUC Order Uranfum

Thanks - will do - T have been keeping them in the Joop so they have most of this but were asking yesterday whether

we'll be golng to ELUC - any developments In that regard?

Erom: Reimer, Greg A EMPREX
Sant: March §, 2005 10:32 AM

To: Willems, Raechelle SMIN:EX
Subfret: P ELUC Order Uranitim

FY1, { suggest you provide this to your falks in the Premier’s Offica,

From:; Shimkus, Jody EMPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2009 9:28 AM
Yo: Lapper, Robert G PREMIEX

Cc: Reimer, Greg A EMPRIEX

Subject; ELUC Order Uranfum

Rob as per our discussion this AM.

512,513
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517 213
Jody Shimkus
Assistant Deputy Minister
Marketing, Aboriginal and Community Relations
Ministry of Energy, Mines & Petroleum Resources
®(250) 356-9569 Celt S
£0) jody. shimiuss@yov.be.ca
3
Page 3

CTZ-2012-00083

EGM-2011-00004
frage 3

00003 |

s

3 of 90



" Cho, Gayle MEM:EX

» From: Reimer, Grag A EMPREX
Sant: Thursday, March 5, 2008 10:32 AM
To: Wiillams, Raechsile SMINEX
Subject: FW: ELUG Qrder Uranium

FYi, | suggest you provide this to your folks in the Premier’s Office.

From: Shimkus, Jody EMPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2009 528 AM
Tos Lapper, Robert G PREM:EX

Ce: Reimer, Greg A EMPR:EX

Subject: ELUC Order Uranium

Rob as per our discussion this AM.
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Jody Shimkus '

Assistant Deputy Minster

Marketing, Aborigine! antt CommunRy Relalions
Minlstry of Energy, Minas & Petroleum Resources

®(250) 356-9569 Cell 817
20 ety shimkus@igov.be ca
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Cho, Gayle MEM:EX

From: - Reimar, Greg A EMPRIEX

Sent! Thursday, March 5, 2009 10:13 AM
To Paole-Maoffalt, Natalle EMPRIEX
Subjact: FW: BLUC Order Uranium

From: Shimkus, Jody EMPRIEX

Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2009 9:28 AM
To! Lapper, Robert G PREM:EX

Ce: Relmer, Greg A EMPRIEX

Subject: ELUC Order Uranlum

Rob as per our discussion this AM.
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Jody Shimkus

Assistant Deptty Minister

Marketing, Abotlginal and Community felations
Ministry of Energy, Mires & Petraleumn Resources

»(250) 356-9563 Cell R17
A1) jpdy. shimkus@gov.bo. o
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The 80-second rant ~ Westside Weeklv Wednesdav. March 4. 2006 Paga: 4
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o riwmer o rwpp Tmmmaaers Tas

Upponent promises action; Mine will [ower property values for 1,000: researcher says — Dally Caurier
{Kelowna) Manday, March 2, 2008

* Copyright

Uranium alarm sounded -- Cariboo Press Saturday, February 28, 2009
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Uranium Dpponents organize awareness; Wide-ranging tactics considered to voice oppesition to
mining -~ The Daily Courler {Kelowna) Friday, February 27, 2009
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Kettle Vallay rallies on issues - The Grand Forks Gazette Wednesday, February 18, 2009
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Uranium fears explode ~ The Daily Courler (Kelowna) Wednesday, February 18, 2008, Page: A3
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January 29, 2002
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Uranium project in limbe - The Daily Courier {Kelowna} Wednesday, January 14, 2008
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Biazard not affected by uranium han: province — The Grand Forks Gazette Wednesday, December 17,

2008
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Gordon Hogg has tough road abead in new mining portiolio
Yancouvar Sun
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Friday, July 13, 2008
Page: A3

Section: News

Byline: Vaughn Palmer
Column: Vaughn Palmer
Dateline: VICTORIA
Saurece: Vantouver Sun
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Krueger says uranlum ban will remaln — Carihas Press Manday, juneg 16, 2008 ;
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Business IN BRIEF -- Cariboo Prass Sunday, lune 8, 2008

Chamber gushes for uranium mining
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Democracy, when it's canvenient — Vancouver island News Group Thursday, Juna 5, 2008
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Krueger says uranium ban will remain in place - Cariboo Press Wednasday, June 4, 2008

&8.C. Chamber of Commérce wants moratorium on uranium mining reversed — Casiboo Press
(onday, June 2, 2008 Section: Barriere Star Journal - News
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B.C. bans uranlum -» The Grand Forks Gazetts Wednesday, April 30; 2008 Source: The Geand Forks
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Copyright

Business group wants uranlum ban lifted; Provincial lobbying efforts will fall under leadership of

Kamloaps ¢hairman — The Dally News {Kamloops) Friday, May 30, 2008
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Krueger risks driving away uranlum expioration - Caribgo Press Sunday, May 4, 2008 Page: 6010

Section: Kamloaps This Week - Opinton Bylina: #im Harrlson
Copyright

EGM-2011-00094
Page 26 Page 26
CTZ-2012-00083

TR

00026 -
126 of 90



Copyright

Page 27
CTZ-2012-00093

EGM-2011-00094
Pags 27

aeo27

27 of 90



Copyright

Uranium 'is not for sale’; Radioactive minerals 'wiil stay in the ground' - The Dafly News {Kamlaops)

Friday, April 25, 2008 Page: AL / FRONT
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Group wants mining company stopped from digging up uranium in Kelowna area - Global B.C. 6:07 pm -

Folr 21-09
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Residents are angry that Boss Power will continue to look for uranium deposits in

their regiors — CBC Radio One — 4:30 PM - January 18, 2009
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Uranium ban sends radioactive signal

Glche and Mail

Friday, May 2, 2008 I
Page BOZ If

By Patrick Brethour _ b
VANCOUVER F
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" Cho, Gayle MEM:EX

From: Reimer, Greg A EMPR:EX

Sent Monday, March 2, 2009 12:24 PM
To: Eaton, Cindy EMPR:EX

Subjast: FW: Uranium

From: Shimkus, Jody EMPR:EX

Sent: Saturday, February 28, 2009 7:42 AM
To: Reimer, Greg A EMPRIEX

Subject:; FW! Uranium

For your discussion with Jessica. Let me know if this is what you need

Sid R4 Htd

1
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Jody Shimkus

Assistant Deputy Minister

Marketing, Aboriginal and Community Relations
Ministry of Energy, Mines & Petraleum Resources

0(250) 356-9563

Std, 51,513
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~ Cho, Gayle MEM:EX
From: - Reimer, Greg A EMPR:EX
Sent: Maonday, January 26, 2009 6.50 AM
To: Shimkus, Jody EMPRIEX
ce: . Cavanagh, John R EMPRIEX
Subjact: FW: Uranium

FYt Jody. This should be coming your way for reply.

Greg

From: Poole-Meffatt, Natalie EMPR:EX
Sent: Sunday, January 25, 2008 4:21 PM
To: Relmer, Greg A EMPRIEX

Subject: RE: Uranium

FYl - Bialr recaivad this today and | put it into the system for cliff

514

From' Hegg, Gorgdon SMINEX
To: Relmer, Greg A EMPRIEX
Ce: Witliams, Raechelle SMIN:EX
Bant: Sun Jan 25 14:22:15 2009
Subject: Fw; Uranium

Fyi and od (our discussion).

From: Gavin Dirom

To: Hogg, Gordon SMIN:EX
Sant: 5at Jan 24 11:13:57 2009
‘Subject: Uranium
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Minister Hogg, fyi, please see below. . let's discuss when you have a chance. There must be a better way. Thanks, Gavin

Good morning, Minister Lekstrom;

First let me congratulate you on your recent appointment us Minister of Energy Mines and Petrolenm Resources. The mining industry
is 4 vital companent of the economy of British Colurabia, and it is critical that the Province continues to market our province as an
environmmeat in which exploration and mining programs are supported.

Yau will be aware of the April 24th, 2008 Regulation of the Chief Gold Commissioner (attached) which impased & Uraniim and
Thorium Reserve within the Peovince of British Columbia, and the News Release of that date (also attached) confirming that the
Province would not support the exploration for or mining of Ursnium or Thorium.

Boss Power Comp. owns ihe Bliziard Usgnium Project in the Okanagan, arguably the most advanced vranium sxploration project in
the Province. Throngh the spring of 2008 we embarked upon a program of eonsultation with various provincial government agencies
with & view o furthering our explomtion of the Blizzard Property, inchuding a meeting with the ADM of the dry who assured us that
our applicadons for work permits would reeive the nonmal review that any exploration project would entsil.

We submitied our Notice of Work applicaiions to the Cranbroek Field Office of EMPR on Aprl 21st, 2008 after considerable
ensultarion with the st ff of that office.

Three days later, the Unanium and Thorium Reserve was proclaimed. The economic impact on Boss Power Cotp, was significant, to
siy the Jeast.

It i§ now 9 months since we submittad our Notice of Wotk applications, and we have not had sven the courtesy of a response from the
Regional Director of EMPR, much less any indication that our permits are being processed within the statutory 50 day peried. Ricei
Berdusco ol 1hat office Tizs sefused to respond to our writtan and faxed Inquiries.

You may be aware that having bad no response from EMPR Cranbiook, Boss Power Corp, has now (iled a1 action in the.British
Columbia Supreme Court against the Province alleging expropriation of our intetest in the Blizzard Property and secking damages. |
attach for your Teference oo Stagement of Claim and the Provinee's subsequent Stafement of Defbnce.

We are taken aback the Province’s assertion in the Statomnent of Defence that the uranium/thorinm reserve does nat apply to the
Blizzard Proparty of Boss Power Cotp., parficularly as we have not yet had any response from the Cranbrook field office of MEMPR
to our Notice of Wotk applications of April 21st, 2008, filed three days before the uranfum/horium reserve was declured. i the
Reserve does not apply to us, then where are our Work permiis?

There appears to be a disconnect berween the Ministry and the EMPR office in Cranbrook.

1 have tried to arrange & meeting with Minister of State for Mining Gordon Hogg witho_ut suecess, His hriuf: e-mail 1o me of July 24th,
2008, which follows, did not address the issu of the Uraniam and Thorium Reserve with respect to our project.

b
EGM-2011-00094
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I do sppreciate that you are new to this Cabinet post, and that there sre undoubted!y many issues that require your sttention, The
matter of the Uranium and Tharium Reserve and it's applicability to Boss Power Corp. and a number of other explotation companies

13-one of those.

May we please arrange & mesting between Boss Power Corp. and yourself, in order that we might try 1o resolve this impasse

informally?

[ am available next week Jonuary 26th thru 30th, 2009 during the Mineral Exploration Roundup conference in Vancouver, of
atternatively | cun meet with you either in Victorie or your Constituzncy Office in Dawson Creek st your conveniznce,

It may well be that there is 8 miscommunication here that we may e sble to work aronnd ro resalve this issue in the next fow months

prior to the Provincial election.

Thanks for your consideration.

Randy Rogers M.Sc., P.Geol.

President end Chiel Executive Officer

r.rogers{@bosspower.cit .

Cell (250) 538 8952

k]
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Cha, Gayle MEM:EX

from; Hogg, Gordan SHINIEX
To: Relmer, Greg A EMPR:EX
Cc: Williams, Raechelfe SMIN:EX
Senk: Sun Jan 25 19:22:19 2009
Subject: Fw: Uranlum

Fyi and od {our discusslon).

From: Gavin Dirom

To: Hogg, Gordon SMIN:EX
Sent: Sat Jan 24 11:13:57 2008
Subject: Uranium

Minister Hogg, fyi, please see helow...let's discuss when you have 4 chance. There must be a betier way, Thanks, Gavin

Good moming, Minister Lekstrom;

First Iet me congratulate you on your Tecent appeintment as Minister of Energy Mines and Petroleum Resonrces. The rinieg industry
is a vital component of the economy of British Calumbia, and it is eritical thax the Province confinues to market our provinte s an

envirenment in which explorztion and mining programs are supported.

You will be aware of the April 24th, 2008 Regulation of the Chief Gald Commissioner (attached) which imposed & Ursnium and
Thorium Reserve within the Province of British Columbia, and the News Release of that date {also attached) confirming that the
Province would not support the exploration for er mining of Uranium or Tharium.

Boss Power Corp. owns the Blizzard Uranium Project in the Okanagan, arguably the most advaneed uranium exploration project in
the Provirce. Through the spring oI 2008 we smbarked upon a program of consultation with varioes provincial government agencies

i
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with 2 v’i‘cw to furthering our exploration of the Blizzard Property, including a meeting with the ADM of the day who assured us that
our applications for work permits would receive the normal review that any exploration project wouid entail,

We submitted our Notice of Work epplications ta the Cranbrook Field Office of EMPR on Apnrit 21st, 2008 afer considerable
consuftatiorn with the staff of that office.

Thrse days later, the Uranium snd Thorum Reserve was prociasmed. The economic impact on Boss Power Corp, was significant, o
33y the least,

It is now 9 rmonths since we submitted our Notice of Work applications, and we have not had even the courtesy of a response from the
Regicnal Director of EMPR, rauch less any indication that owr permits are being processed within the statatory 90 day peried. Ricci
Berdusco of that office has refused to respord to.our written and faxed inguiries.

Yois may be aware that having had no response from EMPR Cranbrook, Boss Power Com. hias now filed an setion in the Brissh
Columbia Supreme Courl agaiest the Provinee alleging expropriation of our interest in the Blizzard Property and seeking damages. |
attach for your reference our Statement of Claim and the Province's subsequent Shntement of Defence.

We are taken aback the Province's assertion in (he Statement of Defence that the uranium/thoriumi ressrve does not apply to the
Blizzard Property of Boss Power Corp., particularly a3 we have not yet had any response from the Cranbrook field office of MEMPR
to our Notice of Work applications of April 21st, 2008, filed three days before the urenium/thorium reserve was declared. If the
Reserve does not apply 1o us, then where ave sur work permits?

There appears to be & disconnect hetween the Ministry and the EMPR office in Cranbrook,

{ have tried W armange » eeting with Minister of Siate for Mining Gordon Hegg without success. His brief e-mail to me of July 24th,
2008, which fallows, did not address the issue of the Uranium and Thertum Reserve with respect to our project.

| do appreciate that you are new to this Cabinet post, and that there are undoubtedly many issues that require your attention. The
miptter ¢f the Uraniuem and Thorium Reserve and it's applicability to Boss Power Corp. and a number of nther exploration companies

is one of those,

May we plense arrangd a meeting between Boss Power Corp. and yourself, in order that we might uy to resolve this impasse
informaliy?

1 am available next week January 25tk thra 30th, 2009 during the Mineral Exploration Roundup conference in Vancauver, or
aftematively 1 can meet with you sither in Victoria or your Constituency Office in Dawson Creek at your conyemente.

it mzy well be that there is a miscommunication here that we may be able fo work around 1o resolve this jsaue in the aext few months
priof to the Provincial election.

2
EGM-2011-00044
Page 41 FPage 41
CTZ-2012-00083

a0oAat

41 of 80



Thanks for your consideration.

Randy Rogers M.Sc, P.Geol.

President and Chief Executive Officer

r.rogers@hosspower.ca

Celt (250) 558 8952
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Cho, Gayle MEM:EX

.
From: Ralmer, Greg A EMPR:EX
Sent: Sunday, January 25, 2008 3:03 PM
To! Shimkus, Jody EMPRIEX
Subjact: Fw: Uranlum
See attached.

Have you had any discussions with Boss Power? What has happened since we agreed that our go forward approach
would ke lo negotiale a seftlement?

Greg

From: Hogg, Gordan SMINIEX
To: Reimer, Greg A EMERIEX
Ce: Williams, Raecheile SMIN:EX
Sent: Sun Jan 25 14:22:19 2009
Subfect: for: Uranium

Fyi and od {our discussion).

From: Gavin Dirom

Yo! Mogg, Gordon SMINGEX
Sent: Sak Jan 24 11:13:57 2009
Subject: Uranium

Minister Hogg, fyi, please see befow.. Jet's discuss when you have a chance, There must ba a better way. Thanks, Gavin

Good morning, Minister Lekstrom;

First let me conpratulste yoo on your recent appointment as Minister of Energy Mines 2nd Petroleum Resources. The mining industry
12 4 vital component of the economy of Brifish Columbia, and it is critical that the Province continues to market aur proviuce o3 an

environmént in which explomtion and mining programs are supporied.

You will bt awnre of the April 24th, 2008 Regulation of the Chief Gold Commissioner (sttached) which imposed a Urdnium and
Therfum Reserve within the Province of British Columbin, and the News Release of that date (also attached) confirming that the
Province would not suppert the exploration for or mining of Uranium or Thorium.

Boss Power Corp. owns the Blizzard Uranium Project in the Okanegan, arguably the most advanced uraniom exploration project io
the Province. Through the spring of 2008 we embarked upon a progran: of consultetion with various provineial government agencies
with 8 view to firthering aur exploration of the Blizzard Property, including a mesting with the ADM of the day who.assured us that
otir applications for werk permits would receive the normal review that any exploration project would entait,

We submitied our Notios of Work applications to the Cranbrook Field Office of EMPR an Apri! 21st, 2008 after considerable
1
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consultation with the staf¥ of that affice.

Three days later, the Uranium and Thorium Reserve was proclaimed. The economic inmpact on Boss Power Corp. was significant, to
say the least.

Tt is now 9 months since wa submitted our Netice of Work spplications, and we buve not had even the courtesy of a response from the
Regional Director of EMPX, much Jess any indication that sur permits are being processed within the statitory 50 day peried, Ricc
Berdusce of that office has refused to respond to our written and faxed inquiries,

You may be aware that having had no response from EMPR Cranbrook, Boss Power Cotp. has now filed an action in the British
Columbia Supreme Court against the Province alleging expropriation of our interest in the Blizzard Property and zeaking damapes. {
artach for your refgrence our Statement of Ciaim ond the Province's subssquert Staternent of Defence.

We are taken aback the Province's assestion i the Siatement of Defence that the uranium/thorium reserve docs not apply to the
Blizrard Proparty of Doss Power Corp., particularly as we have notvet had any respanse from the Cranbrook field offics of MEMPR
te onr Notice of Work applications of April 21st, 2008, filed three days hefore the vraninmithorium reserve was declared, If the

Reserve dots not apply to s, then where are our work permits?
There appesrs to be e disconnest between the Ministry and the EMPR office in Cranbrook.

[ huve tried to arrange 2 meeking with Minister of State for Mining Gordon Hogg without success. His brief ¢-mail to me of July 241h,
2008, which folfows, did not address the issue of the Uranium and Thorum Reserve with respect to our project,

[ do appreciate that you are new o this Cabinet post, and that there are undoubtedly many fssves that requirt your attention. The
ratter of the Lirapium and Thorium Reserve and i3 applicability to Bess Power Corp, and a number of other exploration companies

is one of those,

May we please amrange & meeting between Boss Power Corp. and yoursel, in order that we might try o resolve this impasse
informaily?

f am avaifable next week January 26th thru 30th, 2009 during the Mineral Exploration Roundup conference in Vincouver, or
alternatively [ can meet with you either in Victoria or your Constituency Office in Dawzon Creek st your convenience.

Tt may well be that there is 8 miscommunication hore that we may be able to work sround to resolve this issue in the next few months
prior to the Provincial election,

Thanks for your consideration.
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Randy Rogers M.Sc., P.Geol,

Bresident and Chief Executive Officer

sogersi@bosspower.ca

Cell (250) 558 8652
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Pages 46 throvgh 49 redacted For the follnwing reasons:
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Cho, Gayle MEM:EX F
From. Reimer, Greg A EMPR:EX

Bent: Friday, January 23, 2008 7:44 AM

To: Hogg, Gordon SMIN:EX _

Ca: Widlams, Raechella SMIN:EX; Shimkus, Jody EMPR:EX :
Sublact: Uraniom E

Minister, please see attached.

- g

S14 512513

1
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" Shimkus, Jody EMPR:EX
. From: Sweengy, Douglas E EMPREX
) Sent: Wadhasday, January 14, 2000 2:27 PM
To: : Barduseo, Riect EMPREX
e . Shimbwus, Jody EMPFRCEX: Cavanagh, John R EMPRCEX
- Subject: ) RE: Uranium Exploralion BMP's
Rice

In this Instance, | defer the matter to Jady and John for their direction.

Regards,

Ds

Fram: Berdusco, Ricrl EMPRIEX

Sent: Mordlay, January 12, 2009 2:58 PH

Tot Sweenay, Douglas E EMPRIEX

e Oavanagh, Yebhn R EMPRIEX; Shimius, Jody EMPRIEX; Marningstar, Butch EMPR:EY

Subject: RE: Urepium Bploration BMPa

Daug:

The proponant n quastion is Boss Power. Thay had tenure prior to our receipt of thak application sa discussions vith

Rick Conle would be mool. Based on the response from AG's as follows:

But in & statement of defence the province says the ban doesn’t apply to-Boss Power because it had registered
its claim before the rules into effect

(this excerpt is from today's News reports compiled by Jake Jacobs) it suggests that MEMPR should begin
) processing of this application. Is this Regional Office 10 stend down on this application until advised
otherwise? Is the matter being negotiated or in any way being dealt with out of Victoria? My concem is that
this regional office is being specifically referenced as "not responding” and that concerns me.

Ricci

R Beafusco, B. Eng.

Reglonnl Director, Southeast Reglon

Mintslry of Energy, Mnos, and Pelroizurn Rasoirces
Sevond Floor, 42 - Bth Ave. Soulh

Cranbrogx, BC VIC 2KI

Ph. {250 4DR-1252

Cat §17

Fawau) 428~ 1002

From Sweaney, Douglas E EMPR:EY

Senh Janugry 12, 2009.3:16 #M i

To: Berdusca, Ricel EMPR:EX

Ce Momingstar, Butch EMPRIEX; Millgan, Bruce EMPRIEX; Cavanagh, John R EMPR:EX
Sublact: - _RE: Uranfum Exploration BMP's - :

Ricoi:

| have taken this matier up with John as ) was uncertal as to the way forward. The short answér, Is that we shoukl notba
sntertaining this appflcatian as It fs contrary to Gavemnment Folicy on the matter - as difffcuit 10 Interpret as the current
Policy appears to be. Jody Shimkus's shop is handling malters refaling to Uranfum, however It would probably he prudent

b ' « ' 248
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1o spaak with Hh:k Conle as | belleve he car confirm that there (s a ‘nie-staking raserve' on uranium whlch would, |
believa, in tha first Inatance prevent the proponant fram ach!avlng {enure.

Hope this helps you out and saves you from a whole jot of wark what | can't tell you is whether lﬁa answer to the
- proporiant 13 that we ara not mnsldermg Uranium exploration activities - although, ! believa this 1 what at {he ent of day

' is tho outeoms.

Regards, '
bs

“Fromt Berdista, Kot EMPRIEX '

_Sent: Honday, Jantary 12, 2008 8:55 AM
Tor - Sweeney, Douplas E EMPIRIEY
o | . Momingstzr, Bulch EMPRIEX; Miliigen, fruce EMPRIEX
Subject: Hranlum Expicration BMP's :
Doug:

We have an appiicaiion for Uranlum Exploration which we are about o begin processing. Attached o this'application is 8
sat of BMP's prepared by thelr constltanis. Wa wish lo compare these BMP's wilh those that are desmed acceptable In
BC {Guldelines from Saskatchewan wers included In a review of Uranlum Regulationg condutied by Senes Gonaulianta
Limited in a raport submitted and of Mar, 2007). If these guidelines are deemed acceplable then we wit compare (hoae
submiited in tha exploration proposal ta those refsrred to In the Senes Report and address the differences.

Rical

R, Beviusco, P, Eng.

Reglonat Direcior, Sotenst Ragion

Minlsty of Ensrgy, Mines, and Peiroleum Rasburces s )
Sacond Floor, 42 - Bih Ava, South

Cranhmok, BC VIC 2K3

Pim(ﬂsﬂ)%ﬁ-izsa
) Fa:lawso}:zmasz ‘
I 159
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te Brea, Jennifer EMPR Ex

From: ) Meney, Dougias E EMPR EX

-} Bent: Monday, January 12, 2000 2,18 PM
To; ' Berdusco, Ricei EMPR: EX

. Cet . . Momingstar, Buteh EMPR:EX; Miliigan, Bruca EMPR: EX Cavanagh, John it EMPR EX
Subject: RE: Uranium Exploration BMP‘S : .
Riceh

{ have laken this matier up with Joho as § was uncertain as Lo e way forward, The shorl answer, is that we should not be
entertaining this spplication as itls conlrary lo Goverament Pollcy on the mattar - as difficult to Inferpret as the current
Poiicy appears o be, Jody Shimkos's shop la handling rnatters !a?aling to Uranium, howaver it wauld probatly be prudent
' to apeak-with Rick Conte as | bellave he can confirm that there Is a no-staking reserve’ on uranium which-would, l
bafleva, in the first instance pravent the proponent from achteving tenura,

Hope thia halps you out and saves yau from a whola lot of work - what 1 can't {alt you is whalher the answer to the
proporent s that we are not considering Uranium exploration activities - althaugh,. [ befieve this is what at tha snd of day

is tha oulcome.

Regards,

ns

Froms Berdusca, Rieci EMPRIEX

Sant: . Monciay, Jsnuary 12, 2009 8:55 A

Tat Sweenigy, Dougias E EMPRIEX

Ca: Momingstar, Sutdh EMPR:EX: Midgan, Bruce EMPREX
subtjact: Uranksn Exploration BMPS

Doug;

- We haue an applieation for Uranium Exploration which we are sbout ta bagin processing. Attached lo this application s a
set of BMP's prepared by their consultants, Wa wish to compare these BMP's with those that are deemed acceplable in .
BC {Culdellnes from Saskelchewan were Includsd in a review of Uranium Regulstions conducted by Senes Consultants
Limited In a rport submitted and of Mar. 2007). if thése guidslines are deemed avcoplebla then we wiil compare those
submitied In the exgloration proposa! lo thoss referred to in tha Senes Report and addrogs the differences.

Bir:.cl

R Berduseo, P.Eng.
Reglonet Dfrecior, Scutheast Reglon *
Minktry of Exergy. Mines, and Patroloum Resquitey
Socond Floor, 42 - 8th Ava. South

Cranbroek, BE VIC 2K3

Ph, (2501 428-1252
sl 517
Fmd%ﬁbz
} 1.
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Cho, Gayle MEM:EX

From: Raimer, Greg A EMPRIEX.

Sent: Monday, November 17, 2008 1:41PM
To! Shimkus, Jody EMPRIEX

Subject: RE: Options

FY1, I have spoken to the minister re this and he i¢ thinking about it.

Greg

~~~~~ Original Message-~----

from: Shimkus, 3Jody EMPR:EX

sent: Thursday, November 13, 2008 8:61 PM
To: Reimer, Greg A EMPRIEX

suhdact: Ootions

Hope all 1s well is Asia

Fi4, 512543

Page 52
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Jody Shimkus

Assistant Deputy Ministep
Marketing, Aboriginal and Community Relations Ministry of Energy, Mines & Petroleum Resources

*{250) 356-9569
* Hody . shimkus@gov. be.ca

2
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Cho, Gayle MEM:EX

From: Relmetr, Grag A EMPR:EX

Sent Trhursday, November 13, 2008 9:56 PM
To: Shimkus, Jody EMPREX

Subject: Re: Options

Thanks. I will speak with the minister this svening re this.

areg

----- Original Message -----
From: Shimius, Jody EMPR:EX
Ta: Reimer, Greg A EMPR:IEX
Sent: Thuy Nov 13 21:01:85 2003
Subject: Optiens

514, 512,813

vope all is well is Asia

1
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Jody Shimkus i
assistant Deputy Minister !
Marketing, Aboriginal and Community Relations Ministry of Energy, Mines & Petroleum Resources

*{250) 356-9563
* dady. shimkus@gov. bhe.¢a

P e R

EGM-2011-00094
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Puages 39 theowtgh 79 redacted for the following reasons:

Noa responsive
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}

Cavanagh, John R EMPR:EX

Sweenay, Douglas £ EMPREX

From: .
Sant: Wednasday, August 20, 2008 6:41 PM

To:. . Cavanagh, fahn R EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: Boss power update

Affimative

From: Cavanagh, John K EMPR:EX

Sant: Weifresday; August 20, 2008 2:55 P

Ta! T Bweensy, Bougins E EMPRIEX _

£ Lefebysre, Dave EMPREX: Morningstar; Butch EMPR:EN; Srarateln, Ron EMPR:EX; Grino, Karina L EMPRIEX
Subfact; RE: Boss power updale ’

Doug,
{ Just confirmed, Bili Phelan haa spokan with DM on Issus, and his shop wilf take lead an responsa.

Regards

John

From: $Swreaney, Douglas E EMPRIEX

Sart: Monday, August 18, 2008 4:22 PM

Toi - Cavanagh, John R EMPRIEX

Ce: tefebure, Dave EMPRIEY; Homingstar, Butch EMPRIEX; Hronsteln, Ron EMPRIEX; Brino, Kadna & EMPRIEX
sublack: Bass pawer dpdate !

Jahg:

A pew development. Cranbrook office recelved  felter August 12th form Boss Powsr {altached). Our office received a

fax of this [etter August 14th, It essentiafly demonds thal we respond Lo 1helr notice of Work (NOW). As per your
direction onvthe matier, and with the underaisnding that you have assuméd the responsihifily of Statulory
Daclsion Maker of s fils, | wiit ot respond to the laltar unlil such iime as you give me instruclions lo the contrary:

<< Fila; Boss Power Copp-NOW-August 14 2008.pdf >>

Regards,
08
Bouglas E Sweenay

Minlstry of Energy, Mines and Peltroleum Resourcas
Rining and Minerals Divislon

7ih Floor, 1675 Doguglas Sireet 3
Vietaria BC. VAW DN2

Mailing Addrass
PO Bax 8320, Sin Prov Gavt
Vintorla BC VBW 9&3‘ _

Office; {250} 9520454 -

Prov Sid: 1002285
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Cavanagh, John R EMPRIEX

Cavanagh, John R EMPR:EX .

From:

Sent: | ‘Wednesday, August 20, 2008 21535 PM

To: Swagney, Bouglas € EMPRIEX

Co: Lefehire, Dava EMPRIEX; Mormingstar, Bulch EMPR'EX; Bronstein, Ron EMPRIEX,
Brino, Karina L EMPR.EX .

Subject: RE: Hoss bower update

Doug, '

[ just oc?nﬁmed. Bl Phelan has spoken with DM on 1ssua, and his shop will taka lead on rasponse,

Regarda

Jamn

Fromi Swieasey, Douglas E EMPR:EX

Sant: Mondsy, Auguet £8, 2008 4:22 PM

Toi Cavenagh, John R} EMPRIEX

Cet Lefebiure, Dave EMPRIEY; Momingstar, Buteh EMPRIDG Bronsteln, Rort EMPR:EX; Brino, Karina L EMPRIEX

Subjest: Boss praver update

Joh

A new development. Cranbrook office recelved & leller August 12Uh form Boss Power (atached). Our office recalved &

{ax of this lelier August 141h, 1t essentially demands that we raspond o lislr nofice of Work (NOW). As per your
direclion on the malter, 2nd with the understanding that you have assumed the responsibility of Statutory
Dacialon Maker of this flz, | wiil not respond to the [slter uatil such lime ss you glve me Instructions to the cotrary,

<< Fila; Boss Power Carg-NOW-August 14 2008 pdt >>

Ragards, .
0s
Douglas E Sweehay

Minfstey of Energy, Minés and Petroletim Resotirces
Mining and Minerals Givislon _
‘Tth Floor, 1675 Douglas Slreet

Victeria BG VW aN3

Mailing Addrass:
PO Box 8320, Sin Prav Govl
Wictarla BC VBW 9ND

" Office: (260} 952-0484

Prov Sid: 1002286
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Cavanagh, Jofin R EMPR:EX

yTo: =
Subject; ‘

Attachments;

J;_:hn Cevanagh, AScT
Asslatant Dapuly Ministar
#ining & Minerals Divialon:

T fay.mayer@gov.beos
FW. Boss power update -

Bass Power Uorp-NOW-Augusi 14 2008.pdt

Minlstry of Energy, Mines ond Patrolsum Resources
* Telephons {260) 062-0858 Fax (760) 9520491

.01, Hox 5320 Sin Prov Sovt
Victoria, BO VBW ON3

. E.malt [cha.comranagh@pov.btca

Frome et -»_Swaemy Douglas € &MPR.EX

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2008 4:22 PM
Yoy Cavaragh, Joim R EMPREX

Cot

Subject: - - Boss power updatn

John:

Lafebura, Pave EMPRIEX Monﬁngstar, Bulch EMPRIES; ﬂmnstem, fon EMPRIEX; Brrie, Karina LFJ"!PR EI

* Anew deve{opmsnt Cranbroek office ;ecawed a leﬂer August 12th form Boss Power (attached). ﬁur office received a fax
.of this letter August 14th. It essentially demands thet we respand to {helr notice 6f Waork {NOW).-As par your dﬁctm on

the matter, and wiith the understanding tha
Declsion Maker of this file, | wilt not respo

)

@

s Power
wp- NOW August 14

Regards,
ps . -

Pouglas E Swaeney

.

oul have assumed the respansibllity of Statutory

to tha telter unti such lime a3 you glve me mslmchons tothe mntran;

Ministry of Energy. Mines and Patroleumt Resoufces .
Mining and Miaerals Divislon
7th Floor, 1675 Douglas Streat

Victoia BG VBW N3
Mating Acigjresé:

. PO Box 8320, Stn Prov Gowt

Viclofia 8C VAW SN3
Office: (250} 952-0494

-

Prov Sid: 1000260 |
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Kor. 14 2008 1140 Hinistey of Energy and Mines

RENERIERGY AND M

. 1793 P

MlNiSTR‘f'l@fhlg ry|of Energy, Mines & Petroleum Resources

Mimﬁg atd Minerals Division
Fir, 42 8% Avenue South

1/

{rcloding oover) 07

_ : e o
AR1A ' A
e M{AUS BB Cranbrook BG VIC 2K
Phone: {250) 426-1557 Fax: (260} 426-1852
'
o :
From: Ricel Barduseo
. : . Regiona! Director
.__Da« ghbs Suteene q & | 260- 4261262
Phone: Pave Griove
— . Regienal Gadloglat
A0 95 3 0773 250~ 426~1058
Fax: oy Phll Pascuzzl
' _ - 0 inapector Health 8 Safely
CQ 5—6 95 - ) 250~ 426-1537
Nunbar of Pages: Tarry Patsraon
Insprctor Elantrical

250- 426-1540

'  Date: i —
_ - inaportor of Mines
-) %q 14 / o8 250-428-1655
Lioyd Bell
" Inspector of Minss
8:355 C’“J?" Cﬂ 250- 426-1264
Geralding FitzGerald
O Urgent Manager Communlty Rslatlons
m FUf RBViBW 155-\425-1333
txile fliow in the Mail Caray Honry
L3 Original to f"} win ) Opearations Coardinator

260-426-1335

Message:

.} * -
T T altichd mntmiallsfn!enieﬂwwiﬁ—/{

dislntusiad, mopied of diselend i athe
. 7 -MM

Prov Sidry M Op2PRGe s ol e
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; -"3‘!{?3. 14, 2006%17: 14P25%inistey of Energy and Hige sttt SERVICES Ho 4798 £ 112
' BOSS POWER CORP

SUETR 611 875 WEST HASTINGS STRRR
VANCOUVER, D.C, VEB IN!
T: {504) SBB-RINS W (504) 560-254!

.!
heil

power corp

Tor RICC1 BERDUSCO

i
¢

From: BOSS FOWER CORP,

+ Fax: 250426 1652 Pagest 1

" Phage: 250426 1252 Date: 8/13/2008

Re: NOITICE OF WORK — BLZZARD PROPERTY €C: MURRAY CLEMENS

FACSIMILE

Commertts:
Rical— iioss Powarsubmltted 3 Notice nf Work te your offfca in aarly April. Our defivery receipt
shows it was receivad by your office on Aprij 21,

We hava called and emslled on numarous cacesfons seeking s raspanse to our NoW. The last tima’l
called { was told the NOW was pot recelved by your office and that no onie had acted on it. However

aven Minlster of State Kevin Krugger acknowledged that your office had recelved it

We Urgently request that your office respand to our NoW, We have mmi:ﬂed with ail tha nacassary
Statutes In submitting our application and wa are owed 3 réspunte. Pleasefoliowupon Lhis at your

garilest convenlence.

Patiently awalting yaur raply.

BOSS POWER CORP. .
L¥ gttt e b 3 -,‘,,.,;4'. :._-;-.-:vmw:-—'—"-' '
@qﬂ%}\b ' ‘ﬁ’s?;f.:.»:ﬁ-_;tsji‘gf’nﬁgi{?g"s%s
N T e
DA DAVID STONE, P.ENG. AUG 19 7008
. PRESIDENT/CEQ o
‘ ‘ Filg:# —r -

)
I

Prov Sid: 1002288
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i

Cavanagh, Johi R EMPR/EX

Cavanagh, Jehn R EMPREEX

From:

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2008 235 PM
To: Phielan, Bit EMPRIEX .
Subject: FA. Boss powar update

BH,

Fudher ts our mesling an uralnium, have you brlefed Greg?
Who wiif be answarlng letter fram Bosa Power?

Chears .
John :

Frgmt Sweaney, Dovglos £ EMAR:EX

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2008 4127 PM i}
To! Cavanagh, Jehn # EMPREX .

["<] Lefebure, Dave EMPRIEX: Momingstar, Butch EMPRIEX; Bronsteln, Ron EMPR:EX; Brino, Karlia ¢ EMPRIEX
Subject: Posss power update ’

Johny

A new development. Cranbrook office roceived 2 letter August 42th form Boss Power {attached). Our office recelved a

fax of this-letter August 14th. It essentialiy demands that wa respond 1o their notica of Work (NOW), As per your

dizection on the matler, and with the understandlng that you have sssumed the raspansibility of Statutory
Desision Makar of this file, I will nol respand o the felter until such time as you give me instructions to the contrary,

Boss Power
p-RNOW-Avgust T

Regards,
08’

Douglas E Sweeney

Ministry of Energty, Mines and Palroleum Resources
Mining and Minerals Bivislon

7th Floor, 1675 Dougles Street

Victana BC VAW SN3

Malling Address: .
PO Box 9320, Sin Prov Govt
Viclofis BC VEW GN3

Office: (250) 952-0494

Prov Sid: 1002288
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Cho, Gayle MEM:EX

From: Relmer, Greg A EMPR:EX
Sent: Sunday, Juna 1, 2008 10:00 AM
To: 'Rick Sheldon Thorpe’

Subject: FY1

As discussed.

- ;
= tn
in_Urahium: :
xploration in BC -,
1
!
é
v
|
28
EGM-2011-00094
Page 63 Page 86 00086
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ADVICE TO MINISTER

CONFIBENTIAL ]] . -
ISSUES NOTE - Uranium Exploration in

Minlstry: Energy, Mines & Petroleum Resources BC - U pdate'
Date: April 9/08; May 28/08

Minister Responsible: Hon. Richard Neuofeld /

Hon. Kavin Krueger -
Cresated by Public Affairs Bureau i _

*NEW INFORMATION IN BoLp*
KEY FACTS REGARDING THE ISSUE:

The president of the BC Chamber of Commerce has stated publicly that his organization
challenges the Province's decision to put a “no registration reserve” on uranium and
thorium exploration in B.C.

The Chamber passed a resolution at its general meeting on May 24 condemning the
decision, The Chamber says the ban is ‘misguided and was made at the expense of
B.C.’s reputation as a place to do businass’.

On Aprit 24, the Province announced it would not support the development of uranium in British
Columbia and established a “no regisiration reserve” under the Mineral Tenure Act for dranium and
thorium.

As well, the Province amended the Health, Safety and Réclamation Code to enhance the protection of
workers who may encounter uranium during the explaration for other minerals, and to ensura protaction
of the public with respect io possible radiation from drill holes. The amendments also ensure that B.C.
requirements for uranium prolection for both workers and the public are consistent with national

standards and guidelines.

BACKGROUND:

Saskalchawan is the only province with aclive uranium mining; Ontario and Quebec are promoting it and
Nova Scotis has had a moratorium on wranium since 1982, The regulation of all nuclear substances
{explaration, mining and preduction} (s within federal jurisdiction; hawever, uranfum may be encountered
in the exploration or mining for other minerals, ‘

The Energy Plan is clear that nuclear power wili not be a part of B.C.'s energy supply mix. However, the
pian dees not address the question of whether the Province's uranium deposits should be used 1o fuel
nuclear power plants in other jurisdictions, The Province has 198 known mineral otcurrences that have
some uranium, but has never had a producing mine. The Beaverdasll area (near Kelowna) has the
largest uranium deposit in the Province {known as the Blizzard Property), but the property Is smailer and
lower gradas than other jurisdictions in Canada.” It's believed that B.C. has relatively low potential to
have economic uranium mines.

Sinte 1981, 8.C.’s Health, Safety and Reclamation Code has included health and safaty standards for
mine workers who are incidentally exposed to uranium while engaged in exploration or mining for other

minerals.

ADVICE AND RECOMMENDED RESPONSE!
We've been clear about where the Province stands on the ‘no registration reserve’ on
granium and tharium exploration in B.C. and we told industry last year that we would

not allow uranium mining in the Province.

EGM-2011-06004
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+ The decision simply formalized long-standing public opposition to mining radioactive
materials in B.C. '

» For some to say this decision sends the wrong message that B.C. isn’t open for
business is not true. Last year, B.C. set a record for minera! exploration — spending
upwards of 5418 miltion.

= Thea Province only has about 200 existing mineral claims that show uranium
content...the rest of B.C. boasts some 12,000 known and mapped mineralization areas
{o be explorad,

|' Communications Canfact: | Chiistine Ash, Mgr. PAE 260 355-5892 i
Cel BT
Program Area Contact Ron Bronsialn, AADM 250 852-04713
File Craated: Aprit 9, 2008
File Llpdaled: May 28, 2008
File Lecallipn: Glemeom strADMINISTRATIONMInsters Hamsiissueas
MNotesi2008 Communications 13suas MNatesiMining &
Mineraisi\Finaliin Uraninm Exploation in BEC - UPDATE doc

Minister's Gfice Program Acga ADM Deputy. Camm, Die
RE - AJADM GE
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Cho, Gayle MEM:EX

From: Reimar, Greg A EMPREX

Sant: Saturday, May 3, 2008 4:32 PM

Ta: ‘% krueger@leg.BC.ca'

Subject: Fw: Uranium Cab Sub April 9.08.doc
Attachments: Uranium Cab Sub Aprl 8.08 doc
importance; High

----- Original Messagg ---=-

From; Chang, Olivia ¥ EMPRIEX

To: Reimer, Greg A EMPR:EX

Sent: Sat May 93 16:27:48 Zeus

Subject: Fw: Uranium Cab Sub April 9,08, doc

----- Original Message ~----

Fram. Cho, Gayle EMPR:EX

To: Chang, Olivia Y EMPR:IEX

Sent: Wed Apr 89 11:18:29 2608

Subject: Uranium Cab Sub April 8.08.doc

<Uranium Cap Sub April 9.88.doc»> <ctranium Cab Sub April 9.88.doc>> Here you go,

Changmeister!

1
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA
The Bust Plaze nn Tarrh

MINISTERS:

TITLE:

Cabinet Decision Document

“CONFIDENTIAL — CABINET DOCUMENT

l"’

Ministry Docurent Number: CS # 2-08/09

Honourable Kevin Krueger, Minister of State for Mining

Honourable Richard Neafeld, Minister of Energy, Mines and Petroleum

Rescurces

Urantam in British Columbia

A1
-
7
o
g
i

RECOMMENTATION!

312.513
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BACKGROUND!

Both the 2002 and 2007 British Columbia Energy Plans are clear that nuclear power will not be part of
Bﬁtigh Columbia’s energy supply mix. Neither Plan, however, addresses the question of whether the
Province’s nranium should be used to fuel nuclear power plants in other jurisdictions.

The Province has 196 known mineral cccurrences that have some uranium {133 are primarily
uranium}, but has never had a producing mine. Many gealogists believe British Columbia has
relatively low potential to have economie wranium mines, The Beaverdel] area, southeast of Kelowna,
hosts the largest uranium deposit in the Province (Blizzard property), but the property is considerably
smaller and lower grade than the only active Canadian uranium mines in northern Saskatchewan,.

Regulation of nuclear substances, fucluding exploration, mining and production of wranium, is within
federal junsdiction. However, uranivm may be encountered in the course of exploration or mining for

- other minerals. Accordingly, since 1991, the Province's Health, Safety and Reclamation Code has
inclnded safety standards for mine workers incidentally exposed to uranium while engaged in
exploration or mining for other minerals.

Currently, Saskatchewan is the only Canadian province with active wanfum mining. Ontaric and

Quebec are promoting vranium exploration, whereas Nova Scotia has had a moratorivm on uranfim

mining and exploration since 1982 ( S14. S18 e
St4, 56

History of Uranium in British Columbia

Int the late 1970s, development of uranium resources in the Beaverdell area was proposed. In response
to public concerns, the Province infroduced a Uranium Moratorium Regulation (UMR) in 1980 for a
period of seven years. The UMR was created in two stages. First, a no staking reserve, dated

April 26, 1980, restricted the locating and recording of any mineral title for its uranium content aver
the entire Province. Second, a Uranium Moratorium Regulation, dated September 12, 1980, prohibited

the development, mining or proeduction of any mineral for its uranium content within the reserve
' . St4 T
The moratorium was not renewed in 1987 as there was virtually no interest in uranium in
Riitish Columbia at that time. Three separate Private Members Bills were tabled in 1981, 1993 and

1098 to re-establish a moratorfum, but none were ¢nacted.

A number of uranium targeted claims were held by companies and individuals when the UMR
commenced, including the Biizzard deposit which was considered a potential mine at the {ime.

Despite the existence of these properties, there were no compensation claims against government as a
result of the time-limited moratorium. During the moratorium, holders of mineral claims who declared
that they had a uranium property were retieved of any fee or work requiremenis as they were unable to

carmry out work on their claims.

Following the expiry of the moratorium irt 1987, regulatory provisions regarding exploration and
mining of uranium were established under the Mines Act 1987 Exploration Regulation. This
regulation was replaced in 1991 by the Health, Safety and Reclamation Code for Mines in

British Columnbia under the Mines der, which contintied to regulate aspects of uranium exploration and
mining thought to be within provineial jurisdiction. In addition, the Code establ ished health 2nd safety
standards for mine workers incidentally exposed to radiation during the course of exploning for or

mining other minerals.
Page 68 EGM-2011-00004,
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In 2007, a Code review detormined that Code standards relating to health and safety of workers
incidentally exposed to radiation were inconsistent with national standards established by the federal
govemment, and recommended amendments to bring the Code {nto conformity. These amendments
are required to ensure that provincial health and safety standards provide appropriate measores to
protect mine workers against harmful effects of radiation exposure, As radiation may be encountered
during exploration and mining for other minerals, these updated standards are required for all mining
activity in the Province regardless of whether there is uranium exploration or mining.

B e L
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Page 93 redacted for the fallowing reason:
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Pupe 93 reduvted for the following reason:
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o
ty
ha
o
28]

SIGNATURE:

Honourable Kevin Kruegé_é'f
Minister of State for Mining

Honourable Richard Neufeld
Minister of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

Key CONTACTS:

parrick O'Rourks

Assistant Deputy Minéster
Titles and Qffshore Division
250-356-N352
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Cho, Gayle MEM.EX

From:
Seant:
To:

Ce:
Sublect;

Reimer, Greg A EMPRIEX

Tuasday, Aprit 1, 2008 8:48 AM

Krugger, Kavin SMIN:EX

Cosla, Frank SMINEX. O'Rourke, Palrick EMPR.EX; Eaton, Cindy EMPRIEX
Uraniumt Cab Sub - draft for Discussion

Minister, attached is a draft of the uranium cabinet submission for discussion. Frank is going to set up |
a time today for Pat and | to meet with you and review it. B

Greg

tranium Cab Sub
Mar 27 08 cled...

{
EGHM-2011-00084 060e7
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ARITISH
COLUMBLA
“Tha Tieer Mace en Farh

Cabinet Decision Document

“CONFIDENTIAL - CABINET DOCUMENT”
Ministry Document Number: CS # 12-07/08

MINISTERS: Honowrable Kevin Krueger, Minister of State for:Mining
Honourable Richard Neufeld, Minister of Energy; Mines and Petroleum

Resourees

TITLE!

Liraniwom in Brivish Columbia

W
e
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a

RECOMMENDATION:

512 513
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BACKGROUND:

Both the 2002 and 2007 BC Energy Plans are clear that nuclear power will not be part of
British Columbia’s energy supply mix. Neither Plan, however, addresses the question of whether the

Provinee’s uranitm should be used to fuel nuclear power plants in other jurisdictions.

The Province has 196 known mineral occurrences that have some uranium {133 are primarily
uranium), but has never had a producmg mine. Many geologists believe BC has relatively low
potential to have economic uranium mines. The Beaverdel! area, southeast of Kelowna, hosts the
largest uranium deposit in the Province (Blizzard property), but the property is considerably smalfer
and lower grade than the only active Cangdian craniom mincs_in‘ northern Saskatchewan,

B s T T

Regulation of nuclear substances, including exploration, mmmg and production of uranium, is within
federal jurisdiction. However, uranium may be encountered in the course of exploration or mining for
other minerals, Accordingly, the Province’s Health,; Safety. and Rectamation Code for Mines (Code) .
includes safety standards for mine workers incidentally exposed to uranium while engaged in '
exploration or mining for other minerals,

Currently, Saskalchewan 1s the only Canadlau promnce mining uramum Ontario and Quebec are L
actively promoting uranitm exploration, whereas: Nova Scotia has had a moratorium on uramum

mining and exploration since 1982 (

S14, 516 514, 815

History of Uranium in BC '

In the late 1970s, development of uranium resources in the Beaverdell area was proposed. In response
to public concemns, the Province introduced a Uranivrn Maratorium Regulation (UMR) in 1980 fora
period of seven years. The UMR was created in two stages. First, ano qtakmg reserve dated April 26,
1980 restricted the locating and recordin g of any mineral title for its nranium content over the entire
Province. Second, a Uramum Moratorium Regulation dated September 12, 1980 prohitited the
deveiopment, mining or production of any mineral for its uranism content within the reserve.

bAE]

S14

The moratorium was not renewed in 1987 as there was virtually no interest in uranium in BC at that
time. ‘Three separate Private Members Bills were rabled in 1981, 1993 and 1998 to re-establish a

maoratorium, but none were c:mcted

There were a number of properties held by companies and individuals when the UMR commenced,
including the Blizzard deposit which was considered a potential mine at the time. Despite the
existence of these properties, there were no compensation claims against government ag a result of the
time-limited moratorium. During the moratorium, holders of mineral rights who declared that they had
a uranium property were relieved of any fee or work requirements as they were unable to carry out

waork on their claims,

Foltowing the expiry of the moratorium in 1987, regulatory provisions regarding exploration and
mining of uranium were cstablished under the Mines Acr 1987 Exploration Regulation. This regulation
was replaced in 1991 by the Health, Safety and Reclamation Code for Mines in British Columbia
COM-2011-000
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(Code) under the Mines Act, which continued to regnlate provisions for uranium exploration and
miniag thought to be with provineial jurisdiction. In addition, the Code established health and safety
standards for miine workers incidentally expeosed to radiation during the course of exploring for or

mining other minerals.

In 2007, the Code was reviewed and it was determined that Code standards relating to health and
safety of workers incidentally exposed to radiation were inconsistent with national standards
sstablishied by the federal government. The review recommended revision of the Cade to bring its
standards into conformity with national standards. These amendments are required to ensure that
provincial health and safety standards provide appropriate measures to protect mine workers against
harmful effects of radiation exposure. As radiation may be encountered dur’x’ngbxpioratioz; and mining
for other minerals, these updated standards are reguired for all mmmg actmty in the Province
regardiess of whether there is nranium exploration or mining. o
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Page 102 redacted for the fallowing reason:
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SIGNATURE:

Honourable Kevin Krueger
Minister of State for Mining

Honourable Richard Neufeld : _
Minister of Tnergy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

Key CONTACTS:

Patrick O’Rourks

Assistant Deputy Minister
Titles and Offshore Division
250-356-0552
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Cho, Gayle MEM:EX

From: Reimer, Greg A EMPR.EX
Serit: Friday, April 25, 2008 12:03 Pi/
Tea: O'Rourke, Palrick EMPR:EX
Subject: Re: Call o proponent

Thaniks Pat.

Greg

----- Original Message -----

From: 0°Rourke, Patrick EMPH:EX

To: Relmer, Greg A EMPR:EX; Costa, Frank SMIN:EX
¢ (efebure, Dave EMPR:IEX

sent: Fri Apr 25 411:38:34 2008

Subject: RE: Call to proponent

I called Boss’ Van office shortly after 18:06. According to the person who answered the
call, the twe people Fric met, David Stone, President and CED, and Randy Rogers, VP
Corporate Development, were “away". 1 identified myself and reason for the call, and was
referred to Rupert Allan, 8 "Director”, who was “on the phone". I left a voice message.

Around 11:19 David 5tone calied. I sald T was calling to follow up on gov't's
announcement to see if I could provide any additional info or apswer questions.

He asked if thelr Notice of Work had triggered the decision. I replied it was not the
sole cause, but the fact that Boss and others were talking about spending money was a
facter in that gov't wanted to be clear about its position so that money wasn't spent

nzedlassly,

Ha asked if gov’t would compensate. I replied that the announcement did not refer to
compensation, and nobe was being offered, but that did noet preclude them from raising it.
He said the Blizzard property was their sole asset and the decision had renderad it

valueless,

He asked if the decision had a time limit or review - so that gov't could get more
scientific info and "make the right decisior™. T said neither the decision nor the
reserve had ¢ sunset date.

He went on a while about the decision being "unscientific® and sending a2 "negative
message” and that uranium mining was only opposed by 3 “vocal minority". X replied that
- gov't had considered all factors, including the fact that uranium exploration accounted
for & very small proportion of the 2458+ million in exploration spending, and had
concluded that in the balance, the public interest in no uranium had outweighed the
limlted adverse impact on industry, I don’t think he agreed, but he didn't argue.

His finral gquestion was whether Minister Krueger would be willing to meet with Boss and
Santoy Resources, Boss' major sharsgholder. 1 said I'd forward the request. On that
point, my advice is to accept - I don’t think they'll be overly difficult, and the
mipister understands this issue well, Stone identified himself as the contact; 111 pass

on his info if a meeting is to occur.

Pat

~----priginal Message~----

fFrom; Reimer, Greg A EMPRIEX

sent: Friday, April 25, 2888 5:45 AM EGM-2011-00094
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Ta: Costa, Frank SMINIEX
Cc: 0'Rourke, Patrick EMPR:EX
Subject: Ret Call to proponent

Frank, Pat is following up with Bass. Pat, can you please close the loop with Frank,
Thanks

Greg

----- Original Message -----
From: Costa, Frank SMIN:EX

To: Reimer, Greg A EMPR:EX
Sent: Fri Apr 25 88:14:37 2008
Subject; RE: €all to proponent

Greg, :
whoever calls Boss Power this morning, can he call me afterwards so I know what was said

in case their PR person calls me again today. I want messages to be the sama,

Thanks.

From: fosta, Frank SMIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2088 4:55 PM
To: Reimer, Greg A EMPR:IEX

Subject: RE: all to proponent

Did someone contact Boss Power? I just got a call from their PR person asking what the
amnouncement was ahout.

EGM-2011-00054
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Cho, Gayle MEM:EX

From: Reimer, Greg A EMPR:EX
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2008 12:.03 PM
To: Krueger, Kevin SMINGEX
Subject: Ew: Call to proponent

FY¥I

----- Original Message -----

From: 0'Rourke, Patrick EMPRIEX .

To: Reimer, Greg A EMPRIEX; Costa, Frank SMIN:EX
Cc: Lefebure, Dave EMPR:EX

Sent: Fri Apr 25 11:39:34 2008

Subject: RF: £all to proponent

I called Boss’ van office shortly after 16:80. According to the person who answerad the
call, the two people Eric met, David Stone, President and CEQ, and Randy Rogers, VP
Carporate Development, were “away", I identifled myself and reason for the call, and was
referred to Rupert Allars, a "Director", who was "on the phone™. I left a voice message.

Around 11:18 David Stone called. I said I was calling to follow up on gov't's
announcement to see if I could provide any additional info or answer guestions.

Ha askad if their Notice of Work had triggered the decision. I replied it was not the
sols cause, but the fact that Boss and others were talking about spending money was a
factor in that gov't wanted to be clear about its position so that money wasn't spent

needlessly.

He asked if gov't would tompensate, I replied that the announcement did not refer to
compensation, and none was being offered, but that did not preclude them fram ralsing it.
He said the Blizzard property was their sole asset and the declsion had rendered it

valueless.

He asked if the decision had a time limit or review - so that gov't could get mare
scientific info and “make the right decision”. I said neither the decision nor the

reserve had a sunset date.

He went on a while about the decision being “unscientific” and sending a "negative
message” and that uranium mining was only opposed by a “"vocal minority”. I replied that
gov't had considered all facters, including the fact that uranium explaration accounted
for a very small proportion of the $458+ million in exploration spending, and had
concluded that in the balance, the public interest in no uranium had outweighed the
limited advarse impact on industry. I don't think he agreed, but he didn’t argue.

His final question was whether Minister Krueger would be willing to meet with Boss and
Santoy Resources, Boss’ major shareholder, 1 said I'd forward the request. On that
point, my advice is to accept - I don't think they'il be overly difficult, and the
Minister understands this issue well. Stope ldentified himself as the contact; 1'11 pass

on his info if a meeting is to occur.

Pat

~~~~~ Original Message-----
From; Reimer, Greg A EMPRIEX

Sent: Friday, April 25, 20868 5:45 AM
To: Costa, Franik SMINIEX

Cc: O'Rourke, Patrick EMPR:IEX EGM-2011-00094

Page 84 Page 107
CTZ-2012-00093

0oT14

84 of 90



subject: Re: (Call to proponent

Frank, Pat is following up with Boss. Pat, can you please close the loop with Frank,

Thanks

Greg

————— Original Message -----
From: Costa, Frank SMIN:EX
Te: Reimer, Greg A EMPRIEX
Sent: Fril apr 25 6B:14:37 208 ;
Subject: RE: Call to proponent z

Greg,
shoever ¢alls Bass Power this morning, can he call me afrerwards so I know what was said

in case their PR person calls me again today. I want messages tn be the same.

Thanks,

From: Costa, Frank SMIN:EX
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2608 4:55 PM

To:  Relmer, Greg A EMPR:EX

subject: RE: Call to praponent

Di¢ someone contact Boss Power? I just got a call from their PR person asking what the :
announcement was about,

EGM-2011-00004 00112
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Cho, Gayle MEM:EX

From: Reimer, Greg A EMPR.EX
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2008 12:02 ”PM
Yo: Krueger, Kevin SMIN:EX
Subijact: Fw: Boss

¥yl

----- Original Message -----

From: 0'Rourke, Patrick EMPR:IEX
To: Costa, Frank SMIN:EX; Reimer, Greg A EMPR:EX; Lefebure, Dave EMPR:IEX

Sent: Fri Apr 25 12:91:35 2888
Subject: FW: Baoss

FYI. I had asked if Boss had in fact submitted a notice of work.

From: Morningstar, Butch EMPR:EX
sent; Friday, -April 25, 2688 14:21 AM
T 0'Rourke, Patrick EMPRIEX
Subiect: Boss

Pat, the answer is no, they have ant received any application from Boss power. Chris

Carr tells me however that Boss engaged Rescan to do their environmental werk.

Butch Morningstar

Executive Director, Regionsl Operations

Mining and Minerals Division

Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petraleum Resources
Virtoria, B.C.

Ph. {250) 387-0844

Cell 537

Fax {250) 952-6451
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Cho, Gayle MEM:EX

Fromi: Reimer, Greg A EMPRIEX
Sent: Friday, Aprit 25, 2008 5:45 AM
Te: Costa, Frank SMINEX

Ce: O'Rourke, Patrick EMPREX
Sublect: Re: Cal fo praponert

Frank, Pat is Following up with Boss. Pat, can you please close the loop with Frank.

Thanks

Greg

----- Original Messape -----
From: Costa, Frank SMIN:EX

Ye: Reimer, Greg A EMPR:IEX
Sent: Fri Apr 25 88:14:37 2008
Subject: RE: Call to proponent

Greg,
Whoever calls Boss Power this morning, can he call me afterwards so I know what was said

in case their PR person calls me sgain today. I want messages to be the same.

Thanks.

Erom: Costa, Frank SMIN:EX

sent: Thursday, April 22, 2088 4:55 PM
To: Reimer, Greg A EMPR:IEX

Subiect: RE: Call to proponent

Did someone contact Boss Power? I fust got a call from their PR person asking what the
announcement was about.

( EGM-2011-L0004
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'ﬂ:: Hﬂ: Plam [:1: .Ea.l'Lh

NEWS RELEASE

F or immedi&;e Release Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum
[releasc number] Resources
April 24, 2008

GOVERNMENT CONFIRMS POSITION ON URANIUM DEVELOPMENT
VICTORIA ~ The Province will not support the exploration and development of aranium in

British Columbia and is establishing & “no registration reserve™ under the Mineral T: entre Act for
uraniun and thorium, Minister of State for Mining Kevin Krueger announced tnday

for ather mmera] resasurces. Therefore, thc
Re ciamatlon Cnde concerning exploration fo

Ministry of Energy, Mines and
Petroleurn Resources

250 952-0628

254 213-6034 (cell}

EGNM-2011-00094
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Notes Page | of 2

Text Attachment: Log 1D 43525

Email re: Boss Powser Update

Diely, pls CTiff this tssue and refum to me.

From: Phelan, Bill EMPR:EX

Sent: Wadnesday, Angust 20, 2008 2:49 PM
To: Conte, Rick EMPR.EX

Subject: FW: Boss power update

Hi John - T have, The melssage was the same as we had discussed on the phomt

)

12,513, 517

¢

5120513 847
217, S8 817 '}l get mote information to you {and Linda and
Karin) shortly.

Rick's branch will be responding to the letter,

Talk to you soon - Bill.

From: Cavanagh, John R EMPREX

Sent; Wednesday, August 20, 2008 2:35 M
To: Phelan, Bill EMPR:EX

Subject: FW: Boss power update

RBill,

Further to our meeting on urainfurn, have you briefed Greg?
Who will be answering letter from Bosa Power?

Cheers

John

From: Sweeney, Douglas E EMPRIEX

Sent; Monday, August 18, 2008 4:22 PM

To: Cavanagh, John R EMPR:EX

Cc: Lefebure, Dave EMPREX; Morningstar, Butch EMP
Subject: Boss pawer updals

R:EX: Bronstein, Ron EMPR:EX; Brino, Karina L EMPRIEX

Johm:

A new development. Cranbroak office received 4 letter August 12th form Boss Power (attached). Our office received & fax of
this lettor August E4th. It essentially demands that we respond to their notice of Work (NOW). Ag per your direction on ths

matter, and with the understanding that you have assumed the responsibility of Statutory
Decision Maker of this file, [ will not tespond to the letter until ssch time 25 you give me instructions to the contrary.

Regards,
DS

Douglas E Sweeney,

Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
Mining and Minerats Division

EGM-2011-D0084
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Notes Page 2 of 2

o e

7th Floaor, 1675 Douglas Street
Victoria BC VW ON3

Mailing Address:
PO Box 9320, Stp Prov Govt
Victoria BC VRW 9N3

Office: {250) 952-0404

EGM-2011-00094 00118
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